

Nahara Ingles

PROFILE

I serve at my church, the Meeting House in both a volunteer and employee, where I assist and facilitate childcare and volunteer at events and participate in the music ministry. Through these experiences I have acquired proficient interpersonal and communication skills and excellent time management skills. I have worked in childcare and tutoring in a professional capacity since 2018, supplementing learning in the following: English, Chemistry, Biology, History, Mathematics, American Sign Language and Kinesiology where I was committed to instilling study habits that produce academic results, and educating for the purpose of understanding.

EMPLOYMENT HISTORY

Feb 2017 — Present	Volunteer (Music Team and Events), The Meeting House	Oakville
	<ul style="list-style-type: none">• Engaged with the community to ensure a welcoming environment• Eagerly participated in the set-up and tear down of multiple hundred person events• Enthusiastically committed to rehearsals and sound checks to provide a phenomenal- quality musical experience• Collaborated and quickly adapted to whatever position needed assistance	
Feb 2019 — Present	Child Care Facilitator and Educator, The Meeting House	Oakville
	<ul style="list-style-type: none">• Supervised 8-17 students at a time.• Relayed Bible teachings in a system comprehensible and engaging by 5-year-olds and 12-year-olds alike.• Facilitated activities and crafts that further deepened understanding of spiritual principled.• Served as a caring and nurturing source of support for children.• Worked to protect the privacy of families.• Worked to continually instill family values and ethics.	
Nov 2021 — Present	Learning Strategist , TMBUK2 Education	Brampton
	<ul style="list-style-type: none">• Used reading comprehension exercises to help students with their writing skills.• Worked with students in grades K-8 to strengthen and support their writing skills.• Worked to empower students on their journey to success.• Remained committed to helping students achieve growth and success.• Upheld the highest standards of honesty and integrity.• Helped students to develop excellent study skills.• Acknowledges, embraces, and caters towards the multicultural differences of each learner to	
Feb 2018 — Present	Independant Private Tutor	Brampton
	<p>Currently supporting learning in the following courses: Grade 5-12 English, Grade 7-11 Mathematics, Grade 9 Geography, Grade 10 History, Grade 8-12 Religion, Grade 8-10 Science, Grade 11-12 Chemistry, Grade 11-12 Biology, and Grade 12 Kinesiology</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none">• Independently sustains a learning community of between 8 and 15 students, providing personalized academic support, unique to the different abilities of each learner• Substantial academic improvement along with increased intellectual self-confidence of long-term learners• Adapted teaching methods to support students virtual- learning through COVID-19 without sacrificing results while maintaining a nourishing learning environment for students• Communicated and collaborated with parents to address concerns and achieve academic and developmental goals of learners	

EDUCATION

Sep 2019 — Present	Law and Society, York University	Toronto
	Pursuing a Double Major with Heath Sciences as well	
Sep 2015 — Jun 2019	OSSD, Holy Name of Mary Catholic Secondary School	Brampton

REFERENCES

Quincy Bergman from The Meeting House

4167315573

Anna Lakatos from The Meeting House

2896815024

Celina Reyes and Marlon Redley- Smith from
TMBUK2 Education

(647) 956-3896

Susy Eusebio from Independant Tutoring

4168198941

Ofure Akhigbe from Independant Tutoring

6476765280

Kathleen De Souza from Independant Tutoring

6479667887

Gyovannahguimaraes Di Martino from
Independant Tutoring

4168323219

LANGUAGES

English

Native speaker

Spanish

Good working knowledge

Portuguese

Native speaker

American Sign
Language

Very good command